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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON
OFFICE OF THE CLERK
Seattle
700 Stewart St., Suite 2310
Seattle, WA 98101
(2086) 370-8400

RAVI SUBRAMANIAN ERIC SMITS
District Court Executive Chief Deputy Clerk
Clerk of Court

March 24, 2022

CLERK, US DISTRICT COURT
United States Courthouse

333 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Room 1225

Washington, DC 20001

Re: Brian Raymond Jones

Your No: 1:22-mj-00063
Our No: MJ22-113

Dear Clerk

Pursuant to the order transferring the above captioned case to your court per RULE 5(c)(3)(D),
dated March 23, 2022, please download the documents maintained electronically by the District
Court through PACER for the Western District of Washington at
https://ecf.wawd.uscourts.gov/.

Please acknowledge receipt of this.

Sincerely,

RAVI SUBRAMANIAN, District Court Executive

By Jessica Sands.
Deputy Clerk
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AQ 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arrest Warrant
M

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the Feg $,6%1 ~ 509

District of Columbia

United States of America

v ) Case: 1:22-mj-00063
Brian Raymond Jones ) Assigned To : Meriwsather, Robin M.
) Assign. Date : 3/15/2022
) Description: Arrest Warrant with Complaint
)

ARREST WARRANT

To:  Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Brian Ray 'mond Jones ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

O Indictment O Superseding Indictment O Information O Superseding Information [ Complaint
O Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition O Violation Notice O Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) (Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds);

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) (Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds);
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) (Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building);

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G) (Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Building).

2022.03.15
."“ ~ st 17:15:42 -04'00'

Issuing officer s signature

Date: 03/15/2022

City and state: Washington, D.C. Robin M. Meriweather , U.S. Magistrate Judge
Printed name and litle

Return
This warrant was received on (dare) 3 /{5 /] 2% , and the person was arrested on (date) $/23/22

at (city and state)

rresting officer s signature

‘l‘ac }—

Printed name and title
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AO 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

District of Columbia

United States of America

v ) Case: 1:22-mj-00063
Brian Raymond Jones )y Assigned To : Meriweather, Robin M.

)y Assign. Date : 3/15/2022

) Description: Arrest Warrant with Complaint
)

Defendant
ARREST WARRANT
To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Brian Raymond Jones
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

O Indictment O Superseding Indictment O Information 3 Superseding Information X Complaint

O Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition OViolation Notice [ Order of the Court
This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) (Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds):

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) (Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds):
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) (Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building):

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G) (Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Building).

Date: 03/15/2022
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: Washington, D.C. Robin M. Meriweather , U.S. Magistrate Judge
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:
Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title
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AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

District of Columbia

United States of America ) Case: 1:22-mj-00063
v. ) Assigned To : Meriweather, Robin M.

Brian Raymond JOnes,E ) Assign. Date : 3/15/2022

Patrick John King, ; Description: Arrest Warrant with Complaint
)
)

Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of January 6, 2021 in the county of in the
in the District of Columbia  , the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section Olffense Description

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) (Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds);

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) (Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds);
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) (Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building);

40 U.S.C. § 5104(¢e)(2)(G) (Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Building).

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See attached statement of facts.

X Continued on the attached sheet.

Complainant’s signature

Michael Stults, Special Agent

Printed name and title

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1
by telephone.

2022.03.1517:38:26

) oo 2.0
Date: 03/15/2022 -04'00

Judge's signature

City and state: Washington, D.C. Robin M. Meriweather, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title



. , Case: 1:22-mj-00063
Case P22 QA3 RN Domunmentt T ik Assigned to: Judge Meriweather, Robin M .

Assign Date: 3/15/2022
Description: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Your affiant, Michael Stults, is a FBI Special Agent assigned to Seattle, Washington. In
my duties as a special agent, I am detailed to a squad which focuses on investigations of domestic
terrorism. Currently, I am a tasked with investigating criminal activity in and around the U.S.
Capitol on January 6, 2021. As a Special Agent, I am authorized by law or by a government agency
to engage in or supervise the prevention, detention, investigation, or prosecution of a violation of
federal criminal laws.

The U.S. Capitol 1s secured 24 hours a day by U.S. Capitol Police. Restrictions around the
U.S. Capitol include permanent and temporary security barriers and posts manned by U.S. Capitol
Police. Only authorized people with appropriate identification were allowed access inside the U.S.
Capitol. On January 6, 2021, the exterior plaza of the U.S. Capitol was also closed to members of
the public.

On January 6, 2021, a joint session of the United States Congress convened at the U.S.
Capitol, which is located at First Street, SE, in Washington, D.C. During the joint session, elected
members of the United States House of Representatives and the United States Senate were meeting
in separate chambers of the United States Capitol to certify the vote count of the Electoral College
of the 2020 Presidential Election, which had taken place on November 3, 2020. The joint session
began at approximately 1:00 p.m. Shortly thereafter, by approximately 1:30 p.m., the House and
Senate adjourned to separate chambers to resolve a particular objection. Vice President Mike
Pence was present and presiding, first in the joint session, and then in the Senate chamber.

As the proceedings continued in both the House and the Senate, and with Vice President
Mike Pence present and presiding over the Senate, a large crowd gathered outside the U.S. Capitol.
As noted above, temporary and permanent barricades were in place around the exterior of the U.S.
Capitol building, and U.S. Capitol Police were present and attempting to keep the crowd away
from the Capitol building and the proceedings underway inside.

At such time, the certification proceedings were still underway and the exterior doors and
windows of the U.S. Capitol were locked or otherwise secured. Members of the U.S. Capitol Police
attempted to maintain order and keep the crowd from entering the Capitol; however, shortly around
2:00 p.m., individuals in the crowd forced entry into the U.S. Capitol, including by breaking
windows and assaulting members of the U.S. Capitol Police, as others in the crowd encouraged
and assisted those acts.

Shortly thereafter, at approximately 2:20 p.m. members of the United States House of
Representatives and United States Senate, including the President of the Senate, Vice President
Mike Pence, were instructed to—and did—evacuate the chambers. Accordingly, the joint session
of the United States Congress was effectively suspended until shortly after 8:00 p.m. Vice
President Pence remained in the U.S. Capitol from the time he was evacuated from the Senate
Chamber until the sessions resumed.

During national news coverage of the aforementioned events, video footage which
appeared to be captured on mobile devices of persons present on the scene depicted evidence of
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violations of local and federal law, including scores of individuals inside the U.S. Capitol building
without authority to be there.

On or around February 28, 2021, the FBI received information in a tip that Brian Raymond
Jones (“JONES”) and Patrick John King (“KING”) entered the U.S. Capitol on January 6, 2021.
More specifically, the tipster, (““WITNESS-1"), indicated they had seen a photograph on Facebook
of JONES and KING smoking marijuana inside the U.S. Capitol, but they were unable to download
or save the photograph at the time.

A follow-up interview with WITNESS-1 detailed that JONES and KING reside in Mount
Vernon, Washington, and that WITNESS-1 has known JONES and KING since they attended
middle school together. Since then, WITNESS-1, JONES, and KING, have all maintained
common friends in the community. WITNESS-1 explained they were shown the Facebook
photograph by a friend (“WITNESS-2") on WITNESS-2’s cell phone. WITNESS-2 was sent the
photograph via Facebook Messenger. WITNESS-2 is also friends with JONES and KING. As
WITNESS-1 saw the photograph temporarily from WITNESS-2’s Facebook account, WITNESS-
1 1s uncertain who shared the photograph over Facebook Messenger.

Investigators reviewed CCTV surveillance footage from inside the U.S. Capitol building.
Review of the surveillance footage revealed an individual matching the physical appearance of
JONES enter the Capitol building through the Senate Wing Doors at approximately 2:21 p.m.
(Figure 1.)

Figure 1
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Review of the surveillance footage also revealed an individual matching the physical
appearance of KING enter the east entrance doors that led to the Rotunda at approximately 2:45
p.m. (Figure 2). KING’s entry was also captured in an open-source photograph. (Figure 3.)

|mages

Figure 3
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Soon thereafter, the individuals matching the appearances of JONES and KING met
outside Rotunda. (Figure 4.) They then proceed into the Rotunda. (Figure 5.)
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JONES and KING both walked throughout the U.S. Capitol before eventually exiting the
building. A close-up screen capture of KING’s face was also developed from surveillance footage.
(Figure 6.)

Figure 6

WITNESS-1 viewed screen captures from surveillance footage (Figures 1, 2, 4, and 6), and
positively identified both JONES (Figures 1 and 4) and KING (Figures 2, 4, and 6).

The FBI received another tip from an individual (“WITNESS-3"), who owns a business
near where KING and JONES live. WITNESS-3 reported a customer came into their business
soon after January 6, 2021. While the customer was inside, a television was playing news coverage
of the U.S. Capitol riot, to which the customer told WITNESS-3 that KING, a family member,
was “involved in that” and “went inside” the U.S. Capitol.

Records provided by Verizon Wireless through legal process identified cell phone numbers
registered to KING and JONES. The records also indicated that KING and JONES both used their
phones while in Washington, D.C. on January 6, 2021. KING's cellphone utilized a cell site
consistent with providing service to a geographic area that includes the interior of the U.S. Capitol
building.

Records provided by Google, Inc. through legal process identified an email address and
Google account belonging to KING. According to these records, a mobile device associated with
KING’s email address was present inside the Capitol on January 6, 2021, between 2:12 p.m. and
3:02 p.m.

The Google, Inc. records also identified an email address and Google account belonging to
JONES. JONES’s account contained several photographs and videos of himself and KING in
Washington D.C., attending a political rally, marching to the U.S. Capitol building, and walking
up the steps on the west side of the Capitol building. (Figure 7.)
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Figure 7

The Google, Inc. records also indicated that JONES and KING conducted multiple
searches through Google in the evening of January 6, 2021 and later related to the criminality of
entering the U.S. Capitol. Examples of searched phrases included: “Is it illegal to go into the
Capitol,” *“US Capitol facial recognition,” “Unlawful entry charge.” “Law definition of ‘breach’,”
“DC police release photos of people who broke into Capitol,” and several others. Based on my
training and experience, individuals who express a contemplation of guilt for their crimes often
research criminal acts and how they could be identified for committing those acts.

In addition to searching terms related to criminality of entering the U.S. Capitol building,
JONES’ search history from his Google account also showed that prior to his departure to
Washington D.C., he queried information about the legality of marijuana in Washington D.C.
JONES’s search related to marijjuana laws in Washington D.C. further corroborated WITNESS-
1’s description of the Facebook photograph of JONES and KING smoking marijuana inside the
U.S. Capitol on January 6, 2021.

Records provided by Delta and United airlines through legal process confirmed that
JONES and KING traveled from Seattle, WA to the Baltimore, MD on January 5, 2021, and
returned to Seattle, WA on January 7, 2021.

Records provided by Marriott through legal process confirmed that JONES had booked
and stayed in a Marriott property in Washington, D.C. on January 5 and 6, 2021.

Records provided by Facebook through legal process identified accounts belonging to
JONES and KING. A review of the records regarding KING’s account provided several Facebook
Messenger conversations where KING told others how he and JONES had gone into the U.S.
Capitol. KING further stated in multiple conversations that he had concerns about being arrested
for his actions. KING stated he “Smoked weed n shit” while in the U.S. Capitol and “was part of
rushing the riot police.” KING also states he “went to punk congress... let them know we ain’t
fuckin around no more.” KING also had two videos that were filmed from inside the U.S. Capitol
still available in his Facebook records. One video was of a crowded hallway within the U.S. Capitol
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on January 6, 2021. The second video was of KING smoking what appears to be a marijuana joint
inside the crowded halls of the U.S. Capitol building. (Figure 8.)

L3000BEER R - B0

20210106.144233.mp4 CC__2

o
I.ad

Figure 8

A review of the records associated with JONES’ Facebook account provided a
conversation that JONES had where he expressed anxiety about being arrested for going into the
U.S. Capitol building in D.C. In another conversation, JONES indicated that he deleted anything
‘political” from his account and was creating another Facebook account where only his close
friends and family are connected.

Based on the foregoing, your affiant submits that there is probable cause to believe that
JONES and KING violated 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) and (2), which makes it a crime to (1)
knowingly enter or remain in any restricted building or grounds without lawful authority to do;
and (2) knowingly, and with intent to impede or disrupt the orderly conduct of Government
business or official functions, engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct in, or within such
proximity to, any restricted building or grounds when, or so that, such conduct, in fact, impedes or
disrupts the orderly conduct of Government business or official functions or attempts or conspires
to do so. For purposes of Section 1752 of Title 18, a “restricted building” includes a posted,
cordoned off, or otherwise restricted area of a building or grounds where the President or other
person protected by the Secret Service, including the Vice President, is or will be temporarily
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visiting; or any building or grounds so restricted in conjunction with an event designated as a
special event of national significance.

Your affiant submits there is also probable cause to believe that JONES and KING violated
40 U.S.C. §5104(e)(2), which makes it a crime to willfully and knowingly (D) utter loud,
threatening, or abusive language, or engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct, at any place in the
Grounds or in any of the Capitol Buildings with the intent to impede, disrupt, or disturb the orderly
conduct of a session of Congress or either House of Congress, or the orderly conduct in that
building of a hearing before, or any deliberations of, a committee of Congress or either House of
Congress; (G) parade, demonstrate, or picket in any of the Capitol Buildings.

A P
Michael Stglté, Special Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1 by
telephone, this 15th day of March, 2022.

ROBIN M. MERIWEATHER
U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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: Western District of Washington XA,

\¢ > United States District Court  %¢

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, APPEARANCE BOND

VS.

BRIAN RAYMOND JONES CASE No: MJ22-113

I understand that I may be released from custody, pending further proceedings in this case, on the conditions marked below:

e Court Appearances. | must appear in court United States Courthouse 333 Constitution Avenue, N.W.; Courtroom Zoom: on
March 29, 2022 at 10:00 AM Pacific time and at all other hearings in this case, including turing myself in to begin serving a
sentence, should that occasion arise. | UNDERSTAND THAT A WILLFUL FAILURE TO APPEAR IN COURT AT A TIME SET
FOR HEARING IS A SEPARATE CRIMINAL OFFENSE, PUNISHABLE BY UP TO 10 YEARS IMPRISONMENT AND A FINE
OF $250,000.

e No Law Violations. I must not commit a federal, state, or local crime during the period of release. I understand that if I commit
a felony while on release, my sentence can be increased by a maximum of ten years. If I commit a misdemeanor while on release,
my sentence can be increased by a maximum of one year. These sentences would be consecutive to all other applicable
sentences.

o DNA Testing. I must cooperate in the collection of a DNA sample if the collection is authorized by 42 U.S.C. § 14135a.

e No Controlled Substances. I must not use, consume or possess any controlled substances, including medication, unless
prescribed by a physician and approved in advance by the Pretrial Services Officer.

e Address. I must furnish my attorney, and/or Pretrial Services if supervised, with my current address and telephone number (if
any) where I will reside upon release and where I will receive any notices of hearing dates. [ must report any changes in that
address or telephone number to my attorney, and/or Pretrial Services if supervised, within one business day.

e Restrictions on Travel. I must not travel outside the Continental United States or as directed by Pretrial Services

e Victim and Witness Protection. I must not harass, threaten, intimidate, tamper with, improperly influence, or injure the person
or property of witnesses, jurors, informants, victims of crime, judicial officers, or other persons related to official proceedings
before the Court, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1503, 1512, and 1513,

OTHER SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
e  Travel is restricted to Western District of Washington, or as directed by Pretrial Services.
e Comply with all other court orders and terms of supervision.
e You shall not have direct contact or indirect contact with any existing and/or future co-defendant(s) in this case.

AGREEMENT BY DEFENDANT: I understand and agree to comply with every condition marked above, and I understand that if I fail
to comply with any conditions of my release, the Court will immediately issue a warrant for my arrest, and I will be subject to a revocation
of release, an order of detention, and prosecution for contempt of court. I understand this appearance bond remains in effect during any
proceeding on appeal or review.

x/ZM | 2w March 23, 2022 Seattle, WA
Signature Date Signed City, State

ORDER OF RELEASE
It is therefore ORDERED:
(1) Defendant shall comply with all conditions of this Appearance Bond;
(2) Defendant shall be released from custody and shall remain at liberty so long as he or she complies with the provisions of this Appearance Bond, or
until further order of the Court.

March 23, 2022
Date Signed Brian A. Tsuchida
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE

e

cc: Defendant, Defense Counsel, U.S. Anorney, U.S. Marshal, Pretrial Services
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UNITED STATE DISTRICT COURT
For the WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

at Seattle
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ;
. . )
Plaintiff, ) Case No.: MJ22-113
)
Vs. )  WAIVER OF RULE 5(c)(3)(D) HEARING

- ) and ORDER OF TRANSFER
BRIAN RAYMOND JONES, )
Defendant g

WAIVER OF RULE 5(c)(3)}(D) HEARING

I, Brian Raymond Jones, have appeared before a United States Magistrate Judge in the
Western District of Washington, who has advised me of the provisions of Rule20 and of my right
to further hearing pursuant to Rule 5(c)(3)(D) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure. I wish

to waive my right to such further hearing, therefore:

a) I acknowledge that I am the person named in an indictment, information, or
Warrant pending in the U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia;

b) I waive my right to production of the warrant or of any other original paper
Related to these charges or certified copies thereof;

¢) IfIam entitled to a preliminary examination. I elect to have it conducted in
the district where the prosecution is pending: and

d) I consent to the issuance of an order directing me to appear and answer in said
district where the charges are pending
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’ d
Dated this ?) day of \N\ s ‘/\ , 2021

-

Defense Counsel Defendant

ORDER OF TRANSFER

Based upon the foregoing Waiver, it is hereby ORDERED that the further proceedings in
this case shall be conducted in the U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia. The Clerk of
this Court shall forthwith transmit to the Clerk in said district the records of proceedings
conducted in this district. Unless the defendant is released on bond, the U. S. Marshal is directed
to transport defendant as promptly as possible to that district.

If released on bond, the defendant is directed to appear in that district for further proceedings at

the time and place specified on the bond, or as otherwise directed by court order.

/ r

20
Dated this Zﬁ 2 day of /éé&(/l@ét . 232_3?:

|

United States Magistrate Judge
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Query Reports Utilities Help What's New Log Out
BOND
U.S. District Court

United States District Court for the Western District of Washington (Seattle)
CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 2:22-mj-00113-BAT-1

Case title: USA v. Jones et al Date Filed: 03/23/2022
Other court case number: 1:22-mj-00063 District of Date Terminated: 03/23/2022
Columbia

Assigned to: Hon. Brian A Tsuchida

Defendant (1)

Brian Raymond Jones represented by Gregory Geist
TERMINATED: 03/23/2022 FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER'S
OFFICE (SEA)

1601 5STH AVE

STE 700 WESTLAKE CENTER
OFFICE TOWER

SEATTLE, WA 98101
206-553-1100

Email: gregory geist@fd.org
LEAD ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Public Defender or
Community Defender Appointment

Pending Counts Disposition

None

Highest Offense Level (Opening)

None
Terminated Counts Disposition
None

Highest Offense Level (Terminated)

None

https://wawd-ecf.sso.den/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?569012593803502-L 1 0-1 3/29/2022



WAWD CM/ECF Version 1.6.3 Page 2 of 3
Case 1:22-mj-00063-RMM Document 7 Filed 03/24/22 Page 17 of 18

Complaints Disposition

Entering and Remaining in a Restricted
Building or Grounds - 18:1752(a)(1)
Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a
Restricted Building or Grounds -
18:1752(a)(2)

Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol
Building - 40:5104(e)(2)(D)

Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing
in a Capitol Building - 40:5104(e)(2)

(G)

Plaintiff

USA represented by Casey Siobhan Conzatti
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY'S
OFFICE
700 STEWART STREET
STE 5220
SEATTLE, WA 98101

206-553-4254

Email: casey.conzatti@usdoj.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Assistant US Attorney

Date Filed # | Docket Text

03/23/2022 1 |CHARGING DOCUMENT RECEIVED FROM the District of Columbia as to
Brian Raymond Jones. (JES) (Entered: 03/23/2022)

03/23/2022 Arrest of Brian Raymond Jones on 3/23/2022. (JES) (Entered: 03/23/2022)

03/23/2022 4 | ORDER APPOINTING FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER appointing Gregory
Geist for Brian Raymond Jones. On the basis of the defendant's sworn financial
statement, the court finds that he/she is financially unable to retain counsel. It is
hereby ORDERED that the Federal Public Defender for the Western District of
Washington be and hereby is appointed to represent the defendant pursuant to
Title 18 United States Code 3006A. Approved by Hon. Brian A Tsuchida.
(No.pdf image attached) (JES) (Entered: 03/23/2022)

03/23/2022 5 | Minute Entry for proceedings held before Hon. Brian A Tsuchida- CRD: J.
Sands,; AUSA: Casey Conzatti; Def Cnsl: Greg Geist, PTS: Erin O'Donnell,
Court Reporter: Digital Recording; Time of Hearing: 2:00PM, Courtroom: /2B;
INITIAL APPEARANCE IN RULE 5(¢)(3) PROCEEDINGS AND
DETENTION HEARING as to Brian Raymond Jones held on 3/23/2022.
Defendant present in custody. Defendant advised of rights. Financial Affidavit
reviewed. Counsel appointed. Defendant advised of charges and penalties in the

https://wawd-ecf.sso.den/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?569012593803502-L 1 0-1 3/29/2022
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District of Columbia. Defendant waives Identity Hearing. Court signs Order of
Transfer. Parties do not seek detention and discuss conditions. For reasons stated
on the record, defendant ORDERED released and placed on bond with standard
and special conditions. (JES) (Entered: 03/23/2022)

03/23/2022

L=

Appearance Bond Entered as to Brian Raymond Jones (1) PR with standard and
special conditions. (cc: PTS/USPO/USMO) (JES) (Entered: 03/23/2022)

03/23/2022

[

WAIVER OF RULE 5 HEARINGS AND ORDER OF TRANSFER to the
District of Columbia as to Brian Raymond Jones by Hon. Brian A Tsuchida. (cc:
PTS, USMO) (JES) (Entered: 03/23/2022)

03/23/2022

LETTER to the District of Columbia regarding Rule 5 Transfer as to defendant
Brian Raymond Jones. (JES) (Entered: 03/24/2022)

03/24/2022

Arrest Warrant Returned Executed on 3/23/22 in case as to Brian Raymond
Jones. (SNP) (Entered: 03/24/2022)

https://wawd-ecf.sso.den/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?569012593803502-L 1 0-1 3/29/2022



